

**Yoona Park**  
Attorney

Telephone: (503) 227-1600  
Fax: (503) 227-6840  
209 SW Oak Street, Suite 500  
Portland Oregon 97204  
✉ [ypark@stollberne.com](mailto:ypark@stollberne.com)  
📄 Download Vcard  
[in](#) LinkedIn



As a Shareholder in the litigation group, Yoona concentrates her practice on environmental litigation, complex business litigation, and class actions. Having handled several high-profile cases, Yoona brings a strong sense of conviction to all of her matters, balanced by common-sense judgment and a warm, engaging personality. Yoona is particularly skilled in handling newsworthy and media-sensitive matters, having worked in agency public relations prior to law school. Yoona is part of the firm's Management Committee and currently serves as the firm's Hiring Shareholder.

EDUCATION

**Northwestern School of Law, Lewis & Clark College**, J.D., *cum laude*, 2007  
Lewis & Clark Law Review, Associate Editor 2006-2007, Member 2005-2006  
Dean's Fellowship, 2005-2007

**Dartmouth College**, A.B., Art History and English, 1999  
Korean-American Students Association, Vice-President, 1997-1998

ADMITTED TO PRACTICE

Oregon State Bar, 2007  
U.S. District Court, Oregon

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### **Stoll Berne**

Shareholder, 2017-present  
Associate, 2007-2012; 2014-2016  
Summer Associate, 2005 & 2006

### **Buchanan Angeli Altschul & Sullivan**

Of Counsel, 2012-2013

### **Fleischman-Hillard**

Assistant Account Executive, 2001-2003

## PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

### **Oregon State Bar**

#### **Federal Bar Association**

#### **Ninth Circuit, District of Oregon**

Lawyer Representative, 2019-2021

#### **Oregon Trial Lawyers Association**

Legislative Committee, 2009-2011  
Business Litigation Section, Co-Chair, 2009-2012

#### **American Inns of Court**

Owen M. Panner Inn of Court

## COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

### **Boost Oregon**

Board Member, 2015-present

### **Oregon Ballet Theatre**

Board Member, 2010-2011

### **Portland Taiko**

Board Member, 2008-2009

### **St. Andrew Legal Clinic**

Race for Justice 2008, Committee Member

### **Classroom Law Project High School Mock Trial Competition**

Volunteer Coach, 2008

## PRESENTATIONS

"A Conversation with Chief Justice Martha Walters," Oregon State Bar Litigation Institute, Skamania, Washington (February 2020)

## PUBLICATIONS

"Class Actions," co-author, *Oregon Civil Pleading and Litigation*, 2020 Edition

## LANGUAGES

Proficient in Korean

## PERSONAL

Outside the office, Yoona writes a blog (Yoonanimous), boxes punching bags, plays bad tennis, and practices yoga. She also packs a lot of school lunches that don't get eaten and tries hard to get her two boys to practice on time.

## AWARDS

**Benchmark Litigation**  
2015-2021

**Oregon Super Lawyers**  
Rising Star, 2009-2013

**The Best Lawyers in America®**  
2017-2021